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Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

From: Angel, Karen C. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD)

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2020 1:21 PM

To: NCIPC OMB (CDC)

Subject: FW: Needs Assessment Survey and a Participant Feedback Form

fyi 

 

From: Gilford, John W. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <jki7@cdc.gov>  

Sent: Monday, June 22, 2020 8:18 PM 

To: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov> 

Cc: Grant, Larry (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) (CTR) <llu1@cdc.gov>; Simpson, Gayle (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) 

<iny5@cdc.gov>; Brown, Haydreia Y. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <evm8@cdc.gov>; NCIPC IT Security (CDC) 

<ncipcitsecurity@cdc.gov>; NCIPC ISSO (CDC) <ncipcisso@cdc.gov> 

Subject: RE: Needs Assessment Survey and a Participant Feedback Form 

 

Thanks Danny, 

 

This is great.  We will definitely let you know if any changes are planned. 

 

JG 

 

From: Wade, Danny (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/OD) <gzo7@cdc.gov>  

Sent: Friday, June 19, 2020 12:01 PM 

To: Gilford, John W. (CDC/DDNID/NCIPC/DVP) <jki7@cdc.gov> 

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

 

Hi John, 

 

We have determined that the Privacy Act and PII are not applicable. We suggested that you consider piggybacking off of 

the VPTAC PRA since it is directly connected to it.  It is imperative that parameters of what data is being collected does 

not change. We will need to be notified if there are any changes. If you need any more information or guidance you can 

reach out to Larry Grant or me. We hope this helps.  

 

Very respectfully, 

Danny Wade, II 

 


